

# UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA

Friday, September 1, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) prior to the meeting.

**Please note:** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Next Friday, 9/8/23 is the [UCC deadline](#) for:

- ADDING/DROPPING concentrations, specializations, minors, UG certificates, GISPs **for Spring 2024**
- CHANGES to program titles or components thereof **for Spring 2024** (adding/removing a Distance/Online offering format; dropping concentrations/specializations and replacing with a 'standalone' major/degree; dropping a 'standalone' major and replacing with concentrations/specializations; moving a concentration/specialization from one major/degree to another; moving administration of a program or subject code from one department/SAU/college to another; adding or removing Plan A/Plan B from a master's degree; changing the CIP code assigned to a program)
- NEW degrees **for Fall 2024**

2. *New* CIM users will need to email [curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:curriculum@colostate.edu) to request access to CIM (include **first and last name** and **CSU ID number**).

## MINUTES

The minutes of August 25, 2023.

## OTHER BUSINESS

Discussion Items	
Topic	Notes
Prerequisites for graduate-level courses	MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2021-22 Meeting Materials > 4-22-22 UCC Meeting
Which policy topics should UCC be prioritizing?	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Overlap between majors and minors</li><li>• Definition/criteria of Interdisciplinary Minors vs. Minors</li><li>• Prerequisites for graduate-level courses</li><li>• Affected department review (approval stops vs. FYIs, etc.)</li><li>• 'As needed' offering term</li><li>• Course numbers</li><li>• Others?</li></ul>
Overlapping content and affected department review	Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>
Multi-level courses	<a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6):
UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures	See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>
University Policies Regarding Degrees and Programs of Study – Undergraduate	See documents uploaded to and links below: FileShare > UCC Agenda > <b>09-28-18 Discussion Meeting</b> > Minors and Interdisciplinary Minors <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <a href="#">Curricular Policies and Procedures Manual</a>, <a href="#">General Catalog – Glossary</a>, <a href="#">General Catalog – Degree Requirements</a></li></ul>

## OLD BUSINESS

Major Changes to Existing Course			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">ETST 414/</a> <a href="#">ANTH 414</a>	Development in Indian Country	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering year: <del>Odd</del> <u>Even</u></li> <li>Edit to offering term: <u>Spring</u>, <del>Fall</del></li> <li>Distance/Online added to instructional format</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: ANTH 100 or ANTH 200 or ETST <u>100 to 299 – at least 3 credits</u>, <del>+00</del></li> <li>Addition of universal restrictions: <u>No Freshman, No Sophomore</u></li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 8/25/23 meeting to determine how “take-home exams” differ in face-to-face vs. online versions. Take-home exams not accounted for in the Assessment Components. Edits made in CIM.</i></p>	Spring 2024

New Course			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Natural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">PH 412</a>	Quantum Optics for Quantum Info Science	<p>4 cr.</p> <p><i>Tabled at 8/25/23 meeting to send to the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering as an approval stop in the workflow.</i></p>	Spring 2024

Major Changes to Existing Programs		
Program Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>		
<a href="#">VWPF: Certificate in Virtual Wellness Programming</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Addition of MKT 305 and PSY 300 as alternatives to SPMT 314.</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 8/25/23 meeting to send to the Marketing and Psychology Departments as approval stops. The HHS rep will verify if this change significantly impacts enrollment in MKT 305 and PSY 300, or not.</i></p>	Spring 2024
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>		
<a href="#">MUSC-MUTZ-BM: Major in Music, Music Therapy Concentration</a>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>See CIM for all program changes.</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 8/25/23 meeting to address credit range/degree audit concerns from the RO Systems Encoder.</i></p>	Fall 2024

## NEW BUSINESS

Exception Request for Third Experimental Course Offering			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<i>College of Natural Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">BC 580A3</a>	Visual Communication in Science	Previous offerings: SP22, SP23 Permanent course proposal: <a href="#">BC 523</a>	Spring 2024

Major Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<i>Intra-University</i>			
<a href="#">MSE 523</a> / <del>ECE 523</del>	Electronic Properties of Materials	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Removal of dual-listing</b> with the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering.</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>			
<a href="#">AM 340</a>	Patternmaking II - Draping	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (<i>from lab only to lecture/lab (0-3-0) to (1-2-0)</i>)</li> <li>• Addition of Reg. Info: Must register for lecture and laboratory</li> <li>• Edit to Add'l Reg. Info: Sophomore standing. <del>Credit not allowed for both AM 340 and AM 345.</del></li> <li>• Edits to weekly schedule</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<i>College of Liberal Arts</i>			
<a href="#">LSPA 208</a>	Intensive Spanish II	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 3B</b></li> <li>• <b>Change of schedule type/credit distribution</b> (<i>from lecture only to lecture/recitation (5-0-0) to (3-0-2)</i>)</li> <li>• Edits to course description.</li> <li>• Edit to offering term: <del>Every Spring</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">LSPA 101 with a minimum grade of C</a> or <a href="#">LSPA 108 with a minimum grade of C</a>. <del>LSPA 108</del></li> <li>• Addition of universal restriction: <a href="#">Undergraduate Only</a></li> <li>• Addition of Reg. Info: <a href="#">Must register for lecture and recitation</a></li> <li>• Edits to Add'l Reg. Info: Placement exam can substitute for <a href="#">LSPA 101</a> and <del>LSPA</del> 108. <a href="#">Sections may be offered: Mixed Face-to-Face or Online.</a></li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">PHIL 527</a>	Seminar in Philosophy of Science	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course description.</li> <li>• Schedule type corrected from Recitation to Seminar</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <del>None PHIL 325 or PHIL 327 or PHIL 415</del></li> <li>• Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2024

<a href="#">PHIL 565</a>	Seminar in Environmental Philosophy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to course description.</li> <li>• Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>• Edit to Reg. Info: <u>Bachelor's degree required.</u> <del>Written consent of instructor.</del></li> <li>• Change of Grade Mode: <u>Traditional</u> <del>Student Option</del></li> <li>• Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
--------------------------	-------------------------------------	---	-------------

New Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b><i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i></b>			
<a href="#">ANEQ 401</a>	Issues Management in the Food Animal Industry	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">ANEQ 480A3</a>	Spring 2024
<b><i>College of Liberal Arts</i></b>			
<a href="#">ART 237</a>	Drawing for Non-Art Majors	Previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">ART 281A1</a> .	Spring 2024
<b><i>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</i></b>			
<a href="#">MIP 567</a>	Introduction to Biology of Disease Vectors	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 580A5</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MIP 568</a>	Biology of Arbovirus Vectors/ Genetics	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 580A6</a>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MIP 569</a>	Biology of Parasite/Bacteria Vectors	1 cr.; partial semester; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">MIP 580A7</a>	Spring 2024

## CONSENT AGENDA

Experimental Courses – 1st Offering			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<b>College of Agricultural Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">AGED 680A1</a>	Proposal Development in Ag and Extension Ed	Partial semester; Graduate or Professional Only	Fall 2023
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">ANTH 280A3</a>	Humans and Extinctions	Undergraduate Only	Spring 2024

Minor Changes to Existing Courses			
Course #	Course Title	Notes	Effective Term
<b>College of Agricultural Sciences</b>			
<a href="#">ANEQ 330</a>	Principles of Animal Breeding	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: (ANEQ 328 with a minimum grade of <del>C-</del> <del>E</del> or BZ 350 with a minimum grade of <del>C-</del> <del>E</del> or SOCR 330 with a minimum grade of <del>C-</del> <del>E</del>) and (at least 3 credits <u>with a minimum grade of C- of or</u> STAT 200 to 279 or STAT 300 to 379).</li> </ul> <p><i>Existing AUCC 4B for the Major in Animal Science and the Major in Livestock Business Management. Submitted in CIM as a Major Change.</i></p>	Spring 2024
<b>College of Business</b>			
<a href="#">FIN 300</a>	Principles of Finance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <u>Fall</u>, Spring</li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">FIN 309</a>	Fundamentals of Entrepreneurial Finance	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <del>Fall</del>, Spring</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MGT 420</a>	New Venture Creation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to offering term: <u>Fall, Spring</u> <del>Fall</del></li> <li>Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">PHIL 525</a>	Seminar in Epistemology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <u>None</u> <del>PHIL-425</del></li> <li>Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">PHIL 535</a>	Seminar in Metaphysics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <u>None</u> <del>PHIL-500</del></li> <li>Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024

<a href="#">PHIL 547</a>	Seminar in Meta-Ethics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Schedule type corrected from Recitation to Seminar</li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <del>None PHIL-447</del></li> <li>Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">PHIL 564</a>	Seminar in Animal Rights	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Schedule type corrected from Recitation to Seminar</li> <li>Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>Edit to Reg. Info: <u>Bachelor's degree required.</u> <del>Written consent of instructor.</del></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">PHIL 566</a>	Seminar in Applied Philosophy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Schedule type corrected from Recitation to Seminar</li> <li>Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>Edit to Reg. Info: <u>Bachelor's degree required.</u> <del>Written consent of instructor.</del></li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">PHIL 570</a>	Seminar in Contemporary Philosophical Theory	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <del>None PHIL-500</del></li> <li>Graduate Only restriction added</li> <li>Updates to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Submitted in CIM as Major Change</i></p>	Spring 2024
<b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b>			
<a href="#">MECH 301A</a>	Engineering Design III: Finite Element Analysis	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: (CIVE 360) and (MECH 202 may be taken concurrently) <del>and (MECH 342)</del></li> </ul>	Spring 2024
<a href="#">MECH 301B</a>	Engineering Design III: Computational Fluid Dynamics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: (CIVE 360) and (MECH 202, and MECH 301A, may be taken concurrently) <del>and MECH 342,</del> <u>may be taken concurrently</u></li> </ul>	Spring 2024

Course Deactivations			
Course #	Course Title	Notes/Changes	Effective Term
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b>			
<a href="#">SOC 313</a>	Computer Methods in Sociology	Listed as a prereq option for SOC 487 and SOC 492; can remain until the dept. updates the prereqs.	Spring 2024